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Ziegler Joseph A

From: Ziegler Joseph A 
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2022 11:11 AM
To: Waldon Darrell J
Subject: RE: Sportsman

After talking and thinking, we also need to request the presentation of 2014 and 2015 to the criminal 
chief / US attorney in DC - similar to what we would do in California for 2017 2018 and 2019. 

From: Waldon Darrell J   
Sent: Sep 29, 2022 10:34 AM 
To: Ziegler Joseph A   
Subject: RE: Sportsman 

Call my celll when you get a moment.  

D. J. Waldon

From: Ziegler Joseph A   
Sent: Sep 29, 2022 8:13 AM 
To: Waldon Darrell J   Shapley Gary A Jr   
Cc: Watson Lola B  Batdorf Michael T   
Subject: RE: Sportsman 

Thanks Darrell - 

Any updates I get from the prosecutors on the status of California I will forward on. 

Joe  

From: Waldon Darrell J   
Sent: Sep 28, 2022 12:10 PM 
To: Ziegler Joseph A  Shapley Gary A Jr   
Cc: Watson Lola B   Batdorf Michael T   Shapley Gary A Jr 

 
Subject: Sportsman 

All, 

I have reached out to request meetings with both Weiss and Poole. I will keep you informed of meeting 
confirmations and the results of each meeting. 

More to come, 
Darrell 

Darrell J. Waldon 
Special Agent in Charge 
Washington, D.C. Field Officei 
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